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3/7/01***********9:46 AM***********Mat“da Sanders® ¥ ¥k kkkkkkkkq

Matilda Sanders !,j AA AS A5
From: Andrea Cowart LY
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 9:47 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham; Janet Harrison

Subject: Notice & Order

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010102 - 010102nh.clf - notice of comm., hearing & prehearing

- /
001473 - 001473or.frb - order imposinJa;e

S

% cert ’z-‘(




RA'R Gfficial Filing:
3/30/01***********10:53 AM*¥¥kk¥kkkkkkMatilda Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders Co 63830
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 10:54 AM D—/r%p/u
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders & Notice

The following have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
960786 - 960786id.wpd (notice)

001473 - 001473co.frb

010133 - 010133or.jae

001321 - 0013210s.kw

001810 - 001810ep.jae **

991376 - 991376m2.clf **

** These orders have been signed by Comms., and will be hand-delivered to you.




